

**Town of Cherry  
Regular Board Meeting  
10/04/2023**

Minutes from the 09-06-2023 Board Meetings:

The regular monthly meeting was called to order at 7:06 pm. Those in attendance were the following:  
Supervisors: Loy Adkins, Dave Leslie and Ron Pittman, Treasurer Diane Jacobson, Clerk Angela Koski, Thomas and Cheryl Borbiconi.

Motion was made by Loy Adkins to approve the minutes from last month's meeting. Dave Leslie supported. Motion carried.

**Town of Cherry  
Monthly Fund Balances  
09/01/2023**

<b>Fund:</b>	<b>Beginning Balance:</b>	<b>Deposits:</b>	<b>Disbursements:</b>	<b>Ending Balance:</b>
<b>General:</b>	\$ 351,764.12	\$ 49,068.70	\$ 5,227.70	\$ 395,605.17
<b>Fire:</b>	44,715.10	28,981.79	1,572.23	72,124.66
<b>Recreation:</b>	54,395.42	3,678.12	393.75	57,679.79
<b>H/S/W:</b>	22,524.26	3,678.12	1,071.98	25,130.40
<b>Capital Improvements:</b>	207,704.16	12,260.56	259.50	219,705.22
<b>Totals:</b>	\$ 681,103.11	\$ 97,667.29	\$ 8,525.16	\$ 770,245.24
<b>Account:</b>	<b>Ending Balance:</b>	<b>Deposits:</b>	<b>Disbursements:</b>	<b>Ending Balance:</b>
<b>Checking Account</b>	\$ 681,103.11	\$ 97,667.29	\$ 8,525.16	\$ 770,245.24
<b>Total</b>	\$ 681,103.11	\$ 97,667.29	\$ 8,525.16	\$ 770,245.24

<b>Cash on Hand:</b>	<b>\$ 20,178.91</b>
----------------------	---------------------

Treasurer, Diane Jacobson, presented the treasurer's report that was prepared. The previous table shows the totals for each group. Motion to approve the treasurer's report was made by Ron Pittman. Supported by Dave Leslie. Motion carried.

Claims were presented by Clerk, Angela Koski, for approval and payment. Loy Adkins made a motion to pay all bills out of their respected accounts. Dave Leslie supported. Motion carried.

Correspondence was presented by Angela Koski. The following items were received:

## **Correspondence:**

**Couri & Ruppe Law Office-** Township Legal Seminar at the Cotton Town Hall on Saturday, October 7, 2023.

**St Louis County Auditor:** Election Laws

**Township Insider – MAT Magazine**

**St Louis County Public Works -** Rail Road Safety Crossing Project – Meeting will be held in Cotton on October 24, 2023 at 6 pm.

## **Fire Department:**

-No report Loy did share that the fire department did meet. There were several runs for the fire department and EMS.

**First Responders:** No report at this time.

## **Key Holder:**

-Everything is going well. There are some rental reservations at this time-1 in Sept and 2 in Oct.

## **Internet:**

-The CTC open house went well. There was a nice turnout. Community members are encouraged to sign up. CTC will run the fiber to the house with no commitment necessary.

## **Recreation Board:**

-Dave Leslie gave the report. The board met. Ron, Connie, Lauri, and Dave attended. Ron is getting estimates to move the score board and the fence. This will increase the size of the field so that all can plan on it. Ron is having difficulty finding workers.

Sept 9<sup>th</sup> is the Mr. Ed's activity. Lauri is picking up the food.

Concession stand is cleaned. Water will be turned off soon.

## **Maintenance:**

-Ron reported that all is going well He may need to mow one more time and then take the mowers in for servicing.

.

## **RAMS Report:**

-There was no RAMS meeting this month. Ron and Dave attended the District 10 meeting. Jim Fischer is no longer the director. A new director was elected for District 10.

## **Old Business:**

-No estimate from Phil's Doors. Angie will call and request the estimate.

-Ron asked Jon Sikkila to look at the front of the building and give us a quote for removal of old dying plants and planting new.

-Windows-Bob Ellis gave a quote for 8 windows \$16,500.00 See new business for more info about windows.

-Ron asked KGM to do some field work. There was some interest. Hoover is not interested.

-Ed Forcony will meet with Ron about moving the fence.

**New Business:**

- Windows- Bob Ellis will wait for the quote to be broken down. We will order the windows. We plan to pay now and have them installed when they arrive.
- Township Legal Seminar .October 7,2023 in Cotton. Supervisors may go.
- Railroad Project meeting will be held Oct 24, 2023 in Cotton at the town hall building.

-Loy made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Ron supported. Motion carried. Meeting was adjourned at 8:14 pm.

Angela Koski, Clerk  
Town of Cherry

Signatures of Supervisors:

Date:

---

---

---